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Margueriie Lockard OO fj_ S

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2008 4:18 PM

To: Bob Freeman

Subject: RE: Instructions regarding declassifying portions of Document No. 04174-07

Per this e-mail, i will place copies of declassified Pages 14, 15, and 16 from DN 04174-07 into the
public docket file. These pages will remain attached to this e-mail filing. The original declassified
pages will remain attached to the confidential document in locked storage. Pages 14, 15, and 16
were declassified per your 2/18/08 memo to the Office of the CommissionClerk.

From: Bob Freeman

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2008 3:58 PM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: Instructions regarding declassifying portions of Document No. 04174-07

Marguerite

In accordance with my memorandum to you dated February 18, 2008, please copy pages 14, 15, and 16 of the redacted copy of
the financial statements contained in confidential Document No. 04174-07 and then place those 3 pages in the Clerk's public files.

Thus, Document No. 04174-07 will remain intact and the copies of the needed redacted pages will be given a new document
identification number and the 3 pages will become public.

Bob Freeman

Senior Governmental Analyst ||

Confidential Documents Coordinator

Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Affairs
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In 2002. in connection with obtaining long lerm timancing, the company hedged
the 1lnterest rate by cntering into an intcrest rate lock. The loss upon
expiration of the hedge, approximately 5618,140 {(after 1income taxes of
$378,B60), was recorded a3 other comprchensive income and amortized to
interest expcnse over Lhe life ot the related long term debt. Tn 2006, in
connection wilh the acquisitieon by Hydro Stor LLC, the existing long term debt
was retired and the unamortized hedge balance was recognized.

RECLASSTIEICATIONS

Certain prior period amounts have been reclassificd for comparative purposes.
The reclassifications did not affect net income or shareholder’s equity.

Note 2 - Acquisiticn of Utilities, Inc.

llydro Staz LLC Acquisirtion

On Aptril 1%, 2006 Global Solutions the sole shareholder cf Utilituies, Inc. was
acguired by Hydro Star LLC. Hydro Star LLC paid for the shares
of Global Solutions.

This process tegan in May 2005, when Global Solutions cntered into a sales
agrcement with Hydro &Star LLC, to sell all tho outstanding shares of
Utilities, Inc. The transaction was subject to certain regulatory approvals
which were received in 2006,

In connection with the sales agreement, officers and certain key employees
enterrd into a Transaction Bonus agrecment allewing [or theses employees to
thare a gool of funds of approximately 54.2 million. The agreement allowed
tor 30% to be paid upon execution of the Sales Contract and 70% to be gald
upon closing. hpproximately $1.3 million was paid in 2005 and $2.2 million

paid in 2006. During 2005, the amount paid in 7005 as well a3 the 2005
accrued pertion ($2.2 million) of rthe remalning amount expected to be paid
vnder the agreement was coxpensed. Additional sale related costs of $1.7

million and $1.9 millicn relating to legal, accounting, consulting and other
related  transaction  activities were also expenscd in 2005 and  Z006
respectively.

Cloval Solutions Acguisitien

In conncction with the 2002 acquisition by Global Solutions, certain officers
received a Note Payable for a portion of their shares. Thesc notes were due
{and paid} in 2006, with interest at 5.50%.

An offsetting Hotes Receivable from Globol Solutions was recorded, in 2002, to
reimburge the Company for principal payments on the Notes Payable to wfficers.
This Notes Receivable From Parent was classificd against shareholder’s equity.
The Note Reccivable from Parent was not paid and in 2006 was reclessified to
Paid In Capital.

In ccnnecticn with the March 2002 acguisition, NV Nuon cntered into retention
agreements with Company otficers calling for two payments of $1,32%,000 was,
each due March 2005 and March 2006 if (hose ofFicers rcmain cmployed on thosc
dates. Tn 2005, both retention payments were dotermined to be probable of
vayrent and $2,100,000 for service rendered from March 2002 until Decembor 31,
2004 as accrued. The teguired payments were made in Match 2005 and March
2006. This expense 15 included within cvperation and maintenanco cxpense.

NOTE 3 - Capital Contribution from Parent

Tn July £C06, llydre Gtar Holdings made an additional cguity contribution of
¥40 million.
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NOTE 4 - Deforred Charges and Ragulatory Assats

2006 2005
Ucferred chorges 1nclude the fallowing:
Debt acquisition expense $1,253,70¢ 5 1,149,378
Maintenance and testing 1,816,422 1,665,659
Other 476,422 252,554

L’

Total deferred charges 53,546,553 5 3,067,501

Regulatory aesscts include the foullowing:

Income tax related $1,888,341 § 1,494, 397
Regulatory expenses, primarily rate caces __ 5,251,513 2,590,906
Total requlatory assets $7,139,854 $4,085,303

The reaulatory assct for deferred inceme taxes will te adjusted as the eamounts
reverse and are included in tax expense for tequlatory purposes. Other
requlatory @asscts and detferred charyges ore being amortized to expense
gencrally over perieds [rom 3 to 12 years, corresponding to the period of rate
recovery.

NOTE 5 -~ Current Maturities of Long-term Dabt & Other Credit Arrangaments

In July 2006 a Master Ncte Purchase Agreement In the amount of § 1
i3suable in scries was sigyned. The initial issuance of . 6.5B%
notes was received {n July 2006 (the ™"new facility”). The ncw facility is
subiect to principz2l payments in the amount of ¢ Y beginning in 2017

through 2036. lIntcrest is payable semi-annually in Janvary and July, with the
tirst interest cavment due January 2007.

The common stock and indebledness of subsidisry companies have been pledged as
collateral for the long-tecrm debt.

Tn April and July 2C0€, all ot the then existing long term debt was reticed.
Costs  associated with the debt retirement, (roepresenting a make-whole
provision associafed with cne of the notcs, unamortized cdebr acguiszition costs
and  the remaaning kolance of an interest rate lock), approxXimately 37.2
aillion, pre-tax, were expensed in 2006.

In addirion, we have credit facilities with banks totaling $40, 000,000 and
517,000,0C0 of wnich we have 50 and $3,%26,000 in leans outstanding as of
Docember 31, 2006 and 2009, respectively.

NOTE 6 - Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The cartying amount: of current assets and current liabilities rcported in the
balonce sheet approximore theoiv fair values. The fair value of the lony-teorm
drbt bas becn determined by discounting the future cash flows using current
market interest rotes forv similar [inancial instruments of the some duration,

The carryiag amounts and tair value of long-term debt at Pecember 31, 2006 and
700% are as [cllows:

Cacrying Value fair Value
Cecembar 31, 7006 5180,000,000 $191,518, 761
December 21, 2004 %135, 285,191 $141,519,078
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NOTE 7 — Employee Benefit Plans

A Moncy Purchsse Pension Plan [Plan) Is avallable to zll employees macting
certain minimum  eligability reguircments. Under thiz  Plan, the Company
contributes on amount based cn a percentage of an cligible employee's salacy.
The contributicn is invested, by a profecsional mouney manager, on behalf of
the partlcipants whe, upon retirement, will receive the amount accumulsted in
~heir individual investment accounts, subjcct to the previsions ct the Plan.
vension contributions are expensed as incurred and were appreximately $45¢,C00
and $4642,000, in 2006 and 2005, respectively.

A non-matching 401(k) plan is also available to all cmplcyses meetiny certaln

minimum eligibility regquirements. Uncdier this plz2n an employee may deoter from
1% to 100¢ cf their salary up to the maximum allowed by CRISA. The Cottpeny nay
1lso make an annual contributien rto this plan. The annual contribution 1is

determined by the Board c¢f Cirectors and is discretiovnary. Cootributions zre
cexpensed a5 incurred and were approximately $605,000 and $40%,000 in 2006 and
2005, respectively.

Trustees for the Pension Plan are cerctain key officcers cf the Company. The
reuostee for the 401(k) plan ix AMVESCAP.

A non-qualified benefit plan to the officers of Utilities, Inc. i5 also
rrovided. This plan 1is unfundcd. As of December 31, 2C0€6 and 2005 the
obligarion wos approximately 52,442,000 and 51,966,000, respectively, ond such
amounts are included in Other Ceaferred credits in the accompanying balance
sheet. Fxpanse in the amount of zpproximately 5476,C00 znd $409,000 was
zecogniced foc 2006 and 2005, respcctively. In Jancacy 2007 S1,545K,000 was
paid out to a fermer officer of Utilities, Inc.

NOTE B - Contingencies and Legal Proceaedings

In connection with certain property acguisitiony, potential paymeonts to
developerd are contingent upon the number of customers added to the sgystems of
the various cperating companics. The potential payments are up to §1,587,0C00
and 51,975,000 &t December 31 2006 end 2005, respectively. In thke cpinizsn of
management, gpayment will be made from amounts collected froem additional
custcmers .

Additionally, 1in cennection with the purchase ¢f one subdivisicn, the Compzany
has ogreed to purchase additicnal plant uncer development [or 5303 per
coanection, which in toral is expected to :range from £300,000 to $600,000.

The Company is 3ubject to legal proceedings and claims arising out cof the
ordinary course of its busziness. Management is of Lhe cpinion thar resolution
cf the lawsuits will not have a motcrial adverse cffect cn results cf
operatiens or financial condition.

NOTE 9 - Acquisitions and Dispositions

During 2006, the transactions to acyuire twe non regulated businesses for

approximatcly were comnpleted. Acditionatly, contingent
conzideration of . was paid rclated to a preovicus 2cguisition.

Curing 2006 and 2003, dvswts or svsrems wore fold with a combined net bock
value cof and . rezpectavaly, tor provcads of
million and ... cespeclively. The ongouing woperating revenve :nd
axpensze impact associated with these seld sysrems was net material.,
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